

STD 2

Dear Parents, Date: 1.04.23

Greetings!

Tripada English School welcomes all students and parents to another exciting year. We are looking forward to a very fruitful and productive 2023-24. As usual we continue to strive in our mission to provide the best possible educational program for our students. Our aim is to bring about a holistic development in the child and all the activities will be planned and executed with this aim. The teachers and school is eagerly waiting to welcome the students for the classes which will be commencing from 6^{th} April 2023 .

The school timings on 6th April will be from 7.50 am to 12.00 noon.

The school timings from 10^{th} April to 6^{th} May will be 7.50 am to 1.00 p.m.[Monday to Saturday]. Holidays on 2^{nd} & 4^{th} Saturdays.

SCHOOL TIMINGS: [Regular]

Please make sure that your child comes to school on time. All children are required to report to school five minutes before the scheduled time.

Monday to Friday: 7.50 am to 3.00 pm

Saturday [1^{st} , 3^{rd} & 5^{th}] : 7.50 am to 12.00 noon

Holidays on 2nd & 4th Saturdays of every month.

LEAD

This year we will be introducing LEAD- an integrated theme-based curriculum that follows a multi modal approach to ensure holistic development of children. LEAD provides an advanced CBSE curriculum for schools across India as well as a customized state board program for schools across.

Curriculum & Books

- The broadcast group will be created and sections will be allotted.
- The Circulars & schedule of classes will be sent through this group.
- > The regular attendance will be maintained from the beginning. So the parents are requested to support and motivate their ward for attending the school.
- ➤ The class will be from Monday to Saturday.[No classes on 2nd & 4th Saturdays of every month]

- The students are expected to be present in neat and presentable uniform.
- All the notebooks and textbooks are to be covered with brown paper and duly labeled with the name of the child, standard & subject.
- > Students have to submit all the books and notebooks in the school within the first week of commencing.
- ➤ No half day leave is granted from school.

Subjects: We will be having following Subjects:

Scholastic subjects	Co-scholastic subjects:	Skill Subject	Activities
ELGA [English Text,	Library	Coding	Skating/Kudo
Grammar, life skills &			
Moral Value]			
Math	General Knowledge	Music	Chess
Environment [E.V.S]	Physical Education.		
Hindi	Art Education		
Gujarati			

Canteen:

We will be having two recess .The students can avail the breakfast/ Lunch from school canteen as we provide healthy and nutritious food which is cooked in our school canteen. Interested parents can enroll the name in Account office and pay the amount for the entire month for the smooth functioning & planning, the nominal payment is 25/- for nasta & Rs 25/- for lunch.

Uniform

Students have to wear neat & presentable uniform with black shoes and white socks.

Assessment Pattern

The surprise assessments will be conducted at the **end of every month** which will map their listening, speaking, reading & writing skills. The assessment will be in the form of:

Pencil paper test	Approach & behavior
Oral Test	Activities
Presentation / Communication	Field trips/picnics/excursion

Library:

- Library books will be given to the students as per the timetable.
- > Students have to return the book in good condition every week to avoid any penalty charges.

Counselling Wing:

We have counselling facilities for our children and parents. You can avail the benefit of these services by taking prior appointment.

Parent Teacher Meet:[PTM]

The Parent Teacher Meet schedule will be given in the Almanac. Kindly follow the same schedule. Please feel free to meet the Teacher /Coordinator for any queries regarding your child's progress during PTM's.

Supportive Parents! Here are some ways you can be involved in your child's education.

- The day starts well if your child gets plenty of rest and has a good breakfast.
- Make reading a daily habit and limit screen time.

Looking forward to a year in which together we provide a conducive environment to the discipline, motivation and excellence in learning. We thank you for your cooperation and continued support.

Fees details

Parents have to pay 4 PDC once stepping into next academic year. Please refer the dates for the same

Fees				
	1st Qtr	2nd Qtr	3rd Qtr	4th Qtr
PDC Cheque	On or before	On or before	On or before	On or before
Dates	10.04.23	10.07.23	10.10.23	10.01.24

PRINCIPAL Dr Pratiksha Parikh

